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TWENTY THREE. ENGAGED IN CONVERSATION WITH HIS^WIFE AND THIS 

INDIVIDUAL AND WAS GOING TO SHOOT GUN BELONGING^TO INDIVIDUAL 

WEN RANGE MASTER CALLED TIME INDICATING CLOSING OF RANGE.

WILLIAMS STATED PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN SIRHAN LOOKED VERY MUCH 

LIKE THIS INDIVIDUAL AT RANGE EXCEPT HIS HAIR WAS NEATER.

PHOTOGRAPHS OF CLAUDIA WILLIAMS AND HUSBAND BEING OBTAINED 

AND WILL BE SHOWN TO EVERETT BUCKNER FOR IDENTIFICATION OF THESE 

INDIVIDUALS AS THOSE HE.SAW ON RANGE ON JUNE FOUR LAST. CON­

SIDERATION BEING GIVEN AS TO ARRANGING A MEETING BETWEEN WILLIAMS 

AND BUCKNER.

— ROUTE OF SENATOR KENNEDY FROM

EMBASSY BALLROOM—

EDWARD MINASIAN, CATERING DEPARTMENT, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, 

ADVISED THAT AFTER SENATOR KENNEDY COMPLETED VICTORY SPEECH IN 

EMBASSY ROOM,- KENNEDY AND PARTY LEFT STAGE AND ENTERED RAMPWAY 

LEADING TO HALLWAY OF AMBASSADOR BALLROOM. .HE RECALLED WALKING 

IN FRONT OF SENATOR KENNEDY AND WHILE PARTY WAS FOLLOWING HIM 

THEY WERE DISCUSSING ADVISABILITY OF GOING TO COLONIAL ROOM FOR 

PRESS CONFERENCE BEFORE GOING TO AMBASSADOR BALLROOM. DISCUSSION 

WAS BRIEF, LASTING NO MORE THAN FIFTEEN OR TWENTY SECONDS. PARTY 

STOPPED AT END OF PASSAGEWAY BEFORE ENTERING ISLE LEADING TO

END PAGE FOUR
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AMBASSADOR BALLROOM AND PARTY TURNED RIGHT INTO PASSAGEWAY 

LEADING TO COLONIAL ROOM. HE JOINED THE KENNEDY PARTY WALKING 

ON SENATOR KENNEDY’S RIGHT SIDE. MINASIAN FEELS CERTAIN DECISION 

TO GO TO COLONIAL ROOM INSTEAD OF AMBASSADOR BALLROOM WAS SPON- 

TANEOUS DECISION AFTER BRIEF DISCUSSION. MINASIAN BASES FEELING 

ON CONVERSATION HE OVERHEARD PLUS FACT THAT AS OF TIME KENNEDY 
WA^ DELIVERING SPEECH PLANS WERE TO PROCEED TO AMBASSADOR BALL­

ROOM. 

■ I I

j —INFORMATION FURNISHED BY JOHN FAHEY CONCERNING

( ACTIVITY, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, JUNE FOUR LAST—
j INVESTIGATION ON JUNE TWENTY AND TWENTY ONE LAST HAS 

ESTABLISHED OBVIOUS DISCREPANCIES IN STORY FURNISHED BY FAHEY. 

CONTACT WITH EMPLOYER OF FAHEY REFLECTS FAHEY HAS TOLD A NUMBER 

OF DIFFERENT STORIES CONCERNING THIS MATTER. EMPLOYER DESCRIBED 

FAHEY AS BEING "DIFFERENT, ODD AND CLASHING WITH FELLOW EMPLOYEES

' LAPD DESCRIBES CITIZEN-NEWS REPORTER FERNANDO FAURA AS 

OPPiORTUNIST AND IRRESPONSIBLE REPORTER. FAHEY NOW ADMITS TO 

BEING IN REGULAR CONTACT WITH FAURA. DUE TO LACK OF CREDENCE IN 

FAHEY’S STORIES AND AS ALL POSSIBLE INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED TO 

DATE NEGATIVE TO SUBSTANTIATE STORIES, LOS ANGELES WILL CONDUCT 

NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION THIS MATTER. COMPLETE DETAILED AIRTEL I 

CONCERNING INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED WILL BE FORWARDED BUREAU. 
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--SANDRA SERRANO AND GIRL IN POLKA DOT DRESS-­

CAPTAIN HUGH BROWN, HEAD OF SPECIAL TASK FORCE FROM LAPD, 

ADVISES THAT AFTER POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION AND LENGTHY INTERVIEW, 

SANDRA SERRANO FINALLY ADMITTED THAT HER STORY ABOUT SEEING 

SIRHAN, UNIDENTIFIED MALE AND GIRL IN POLKA DOT DRESS ENTER HOTEL 

AND GIRL IN POLKA DOT DRESS AND UNIDENTIFIED MALE LEAVING HOTEL 

WAS COMPLETE FABRICATION.

SERRANO ADMITTED FABRICATING STORY AFTER OVERHEARING NEWSMAN 

INTERVIEW HOTEL EMPLOYEE WHO MENTIONED GIRL IN POLKA DOT DRESS 

BEING SEEN IN KITCHEN AREA. SERRANO WAS FEARFUL OF CONSEQUENCES 

IF ADMITTED STORY WAS FALSE AND AFTER REPEATED ASSURANCES BY LAPD 

THAT THEY WOULD NOT PROSECUTE HER, ADMITTED TRUTH THAT STORY SHE 

TOLD WAS A FABRICATION.

— PHYSICAL EVIDENCE-

RE: CORONER’S REPORT:

HERBERT MC RORY, ADMINISTRATIVE DEPUTY CORONER, LOS ANGELES, 

ADVISED JUNE TWENTY ONE INSTANT THAT AUTOPSY REPORT AND PHOTO­

GRAPHS IN CONNECTION WITH THIS MATTER HAVE BEEN COMPLETED PENDING 

FINAL REVIEW BY DR. NAGUCHI, CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER. NAGUCHI IS 

CURRENTLY OUT OF TOWN AND WILL NOT RETURN UNTIL JUNE TWENTY FOUR 

NEXT. REPORT AND PHOTOGRAPHS WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE SOMETIME
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DURING FORTHCOMING WEEK. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED UPON RECEIPT 

OF CORONER’S REPORT.

RE: BALLISTICS REPORT:

LIAISON IS BEING CURRENTLY MAINTAINED WITH SID SECTION OF 

LAPD REGARDING BALLISTICS REPORT THIS MATTER AND BUREAU WILL BE 

ADVISED WHEN SUCH REPORT IS OBTAINED.

—RUSSELL E. PARSONS--

OFFICE OF RUSSELL E. PARSONS, LOS ANGELES, WHO IS ATTORNEY 

FOR SIRHAN, RECEIVED TWO TELEPHONE CALLS JUNE TWENTY LAST FROM 

PERSON CLAIMING TO BE JOHN LAWRENCE, TELEPHONE TWO ONE TWO - 

FOUR SEVEN SEVEN - ONE EIGHT TWO SIX, NEW YORK CITY. BOTH CALLS 

HANDLED BY PARSONS’ RECEPTIONIST PATRICIA NAVARO. CALLER INDICATED 

HE IS EXECUTIVE SECRETARY OF CLEMENCY COMMITTEE FOR SIRHAN SIRHAN 

AND STATED LOS ANGELES CRIMINAL ATTORNEYS ARE ’’CROOKS" AND WILL 

TAKE SIRHAN "DOWN THE RIVER". ALSO STATED, ”WE ARE OUT TO GET MR. 

PARSONS” AND "WE ARE GOING TO GET YOU". CALLER STATED PARSONS 

BEING PAID ONE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS TO REPRESENT SIRHAN 

AND THERE ARE TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND ARABS WHO ARE VERY 

MILITANT AND NOT GOING TO LET PARSONS GET AWAY WITH IT.
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PARSONS CONTACTED LAPD AND REQUESTED PROTECTION. LAPD 

SUGGESTED MATTER BE DISCUSSED WITH PRESIDING JUDGE, LOS ANGELES 

COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT SYSTEM. PRESIDING JUDGE INTENDS TO HOLD 

HEARING TO DETERMINE IF PROTECTION FOR PARSONS NECESSARY.

USA W. MATTHEW BYRNE, LOS ANGELES, ADVISED THIS DATE DUE 

TO SENSITIVE NATURE OF ALLEGATION AMD APPARENT RELATIONSHIP TO 

PROSECUTION OF SIRHAN, HE WOULD WITHHOLD PROSECUTIVE OPINION 

RE POSSIBLE VIOLATION OF EXTORTION STATUTE. BYRNE RECOMMENDED 

NO INVESTIGATION BE CONDUCTED BY FBI AT THIS TIME.

—MISCELLANEOUS-

LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE, FURNISHED FOLLOWING IN 
ABSOLUTE CONFIDENCE. SIRHAN RECEIVED LETTER FROM JOHN M.^AWRENCE

CHAIRMAN,^FEDERATED AMERICA AGAINST ISRAELI RAC ISM., FIVE SEVEN

WEST TENTH STREET, NEW YORK, JU^’E^ SEVEN LAST. IM LETTER LAWRENCE 

OFFERED SIRHAN ANY ASSISTANCE HE DESIRED AND INDICATED HE AND HIS

ORGANIZATION WOULD COMMENCE A CAMPAIGN TO SEEK MERCY FOR SIRHAN.

(NEW YORK COGNIZANT OF LAWRENCE).

SEPARATE AIRTEL BEING SUBMITTED WITH FULL DETAILS RE

POSSIBLE Ex/o^toH^TfER.

END IM tf Or.
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION^
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Sfe Tolson_____
Mr. DeLoach----
Mr. Mohr__ 
Mr. Bishop— 

j Mr. Casper-
Mr. Callahan 
Mr. Conrad..

VMr. Felt__

^^^xosen. 
My Sulliv 
Mr. Tavd.
Mr. Trotter------
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Miss Holmes-----
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TO DI CTOR, (62-587) AND SEATTLE

FRO LOS ANGELES (56-156) 1 P

KENSALT

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND SEATTLE

THIS DATE.

ON THIS DATE VERONICaTDEEMS TELEPHONED LOS ANGELES

OFFICE FROM SEATTLE.

SHE IS RESIDING AT MARCO POLO. MOTEL, FOUR ONE ONE 

FOUR^ARIWJAJytLUU^ NINE NT NE, SEATTLE,

WASHINGTON, TELEPHONE ME THREE FOUR ZERO NINE ZERO, 

EXTENSION THREE TWO. SHE HAS OBTAINED WORK AS WAITRESS

AT "KINGS

SIX SEVEN

ROOF" AT EDGEWATER INN, BELIEVED AT PI
OR SIX NINE, TELEPH0N^4‘i%UR RE&tWhOUSAND.

DEEMS WAS INFORMED FBI WOULD CONTACT HER. SHE SUGGESTED jUN 25 $68

BEING PHONED FOR APPOINTMENT.

SEATTLE CONDUCT INTERVIEW^ R^tyES.TED IN RETEL

AND SUTEL RESULTS BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES

* ^END
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VIA TELETYPE
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ENCIPHER!

Ma Tolson 
Mr. h b >ach..
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Bishop 
Mr. Casper
Mr. Callahan
Mr. Conrad.
Mr. Felt___
Mr. Gale.

>. Rosene
Mr. Sullivan...
Mr. Tavel__ & 
Mr. Trotter_  
Tele. Room__  
Miss Holmes— 
Miss Gandy__

TO DIRECTOR (62-587) (PLAINTEXT)
FROM/LOS ANGELES (56-156) 4HJ

KENSALT 7 SUMMARY

INVESTIGATION RE SANDRA SERRANO
8

LOCAL PRESS TODAY REFLECTS STORY RELEASEDMEY LAPD THAT 

ALL INVESTIGATION TERMINATED TO LOCATE GIRL IN THE POLKA DOT 

DRESS REFERRED TO BY SERRANO. PRESS ARTICLE REFLECTS THAT 

SERRANO HAD ADMITTED TO POLICE THAT ENTIRE STORY THAT SHE 

FURNISHED TO TELEVISION, PRESS AND POLICE WAS A FIGMENT OF 

HER IMAGINATION. ARTICLE REFLECTS THAT LAPD HAS CANCELLED 

ALL POINTS BULLETIN (APB) THAT WAS ISSUED BASED ON STORY

ORIGINALLY FURNISHED BY SERRANO

SIRHAN B. SIRHAN ’XV* 1K -j^ 25 ig68

EMPLOYMENT _ _^^__ SMM
MRS. LOIS V. PALMER, MA.N^Rjj^^feVILLE HEALTH FOOD 

STORE, SEVEN EIGHT TWO TWO EAST’FLORENCE AVENUE, DOWNEY, CALIF., 

ADVISED KNEW SIRHAN SIRHAN A# 'sK %fRH^4'feN SIRHAN WORKED 

END PAGE ONE
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FOR HER EMPLOYER, JOHN WEIDNER. SHE KNEW SIRHAN FOR PERIOD 

OF SIX TO SEVEN WEEKS DURING FEBRUARY AND MARCH LAST. SIRHAN 

WAS DELIVERY BOY AND CAME TO NUTRI-VILLE APPROXIMATELY FOUR 

TIMES PER WEEK, REMAINING NO MORE THAN APPROXIMATELY TEN MINUTES 

EACH TRIP. HE DELIVERED AND PICKED UP STOCK AND MONEY FOR MR. 

WEIDNER. PALMER STATED SIRHAN ALWAYS RESPECTFUL AND APPEARED 

TO BE "INTELLIGENT". SHE RECALLS ASKING HIM4F HE WENT TO 

COLLEGE AND HE REPLIED, "NO, BUT I READ A HELL OF A LOT." DID 

NOT EXPLAIN WHAT HE READ. SIRHAN TOLD HER HE RODE HORSES AND 

ON WEEKENDS WENT TO SANTA ANITA RACE TRACK WITH BROTHERS.

PALMER KNOWS NOTHING CONCERNING SIRHAN*S BACKGROUND OR ASSOCIATES 

WITNESSES TO SHOOTING

WILLIAM B. HERFORD

WILLIAM B. HERFORD, MESSENGER FOR ROCKET MESSENGER SERVICE, 

LOS ANGELES, ADVISED NIGHT OF KENNEDY ASSASSINATION WAS ASSIGNED 

AS MESSENGER^TO SYLVIA WRIGHT, "LIFE" MAGAZINE PHOTOGRAPHER. 

WAS AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL FROM EIGHT TO NIN* THIRTY PM, THEN TOOK 

PHOTOS TO AIRPORT FOR WRIGHT. RETURNED ABOUT TEN THIRTY PM 

AND WAS STANDING IN PRESS ROOM FROM THEN UNTIL HE HEARD SHOOTING. 

DID NOT SEE SHOOTING AS THIS WAS AN AREA ADJACENT TO PRESS ROOM 

END PAOE TWO
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AND SEPARATED THERE^®^ BY TWO DOORS. WHEN HE HEARD SHOTS, HE 

RUSHED INTO ADJACENT AREA AND SAW ASSASSIN BEING HELD DOWN BY 

NUMBER OF PERSONS WHO WERE TRYING TO PROTECT HIM. PISTOL WAS 

STILL IN HAND OF THIS INDIVIDUAL WHO WAS BEING HELD DOWN AGAINST 

A FLAT SURFACE WHICH HE THOUGHT WAS TABLE OR COUNTER. FEW 

MINUTES LATER, TWO POLICEMEN TOOK ASSASSIN INTO CUSTODY AND 

WALKED HIM OUT OF HOTEL. HERFORD STATED HE HAD NEVER SEEN THIS 

MAN BEFORE.

BARBARA RUBIN

RUBIN, WIFE OF LON BRUCE RUBIN, WOODLAND HILLS, CALIF., 

ADVISED SHE AND HER HUSBAND WERE WATCHING ELECTION RETURNS IN 

HEADQUARTERS OF ALAN CRANSTON, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, LOS ANGELES, 

EVENING OF JUNE FOUR AND AM OF JUNE FIVE LAST. SHORTLY AFTER 

MIDNIGHT, SHE AND HUSBAND WENT DOWN TO EMBASSY ROOM TO JOIN 

KENNEDY PARTY. UNABLE TO GET INTO ROOM DUE TO CROWD AT FRONT 

ENTRANCE. THEN WENT TO KITCHEPWAf

• WENT THROUGH THE KITCHEN

TO AREA WHERE KENNEDY WAS SPEAKING. BY THIS TIME, KENNEDY 

WAS CONCLUDING HIS SPEECH AND THEN STARTED FOR THE KITTEN, 

AND SHE AND HUSBAND FOLLOWED. SHE AND HUSBAND WERE SPLIT IN 

CROWD AND SHE GOT TO KITCHEN AREA BEHIND PAUL SCHRADE (ANOTHER

END PAGE THREE
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VICTIM OF SHOOTING). SHE HEARD THREE SHOTS BUT DID NOT SEE

WHO WAS SHOOTING, THEN HEARD APPROXIMATELY FIVE SHOTS, AND

SHE DROPPED TO THE FLOOR WITH A YOUNG BLONDE GIRL THAT SHE DID 
NOT KNOW. /^BIT LATER, SHE RAN OUT OF THE KITCHEN LOOKING FOR 

HER HUSBAND. RUBIN RECALLED THAT WHEN SHE AND HUSBAND WENT

INTO KITCHEN ON WAY TO EMBASSY ROOM, THERE WERE ONLY THREE

PERSONS IN KITCHEN. THEY WERE THREE MEN, ALL DARK COMPLECTED, 

TWO SHORT A^i/ONE TALL. THE TALL ONE AND A SHORT ONE APPEARED 

TO BE/KITCHEN WORKERS, AS THEY WERE MOVING ABOUT. THE OTHER, 

A SLIGHT MAN WHO WAS ALONE, WAS JUST STANDING THERE AGAINST THE WALL 

IN ABOUT THE MIDDLE OF THE ROOM. HE DID NOT APPEAR TO BE ONE OF THE 

KITCHEN WORKERS. SHE DID NOT RECALL DETAILS OF HIS DRESS.

LATER, AFTER SEEING PICTURES OF SIRHAN, SHE WAS OF DEFINITE 

IMPRESSION HE WAS THE INDIVIDUAL SHE HAD SEEN IN KITCHEN WHEN . 

SHE-AND HUSBAND WENT THROUGH JUST BEFORE KENNEDY FINISHED HIS 

SPEECH. /THIS WAS BETWEEN FIVE AND SEVEN MINUTES BEFORE KENNEDY 

FINISHED HIS SPEECH. LON RUBIN, HUSBAND OF BARBARA RUBIN, WILL 

BE INTERVIEWED AND SHOWN PHOTOS OF SIRHAN.

ALL PHASES OFWIIS INVESTIGATION ARE BEING EXPEDITIOUSLY 

PURSUED SO THAT EACH PHASE MAY BE BROUGHT TO LOGICAL CONCLUSION.

END
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Mr. Casper___  
Mr. Callahan___ 
Mr. Conrad____

743PM XRGENT 6/23/68 BC

TO DIRECTOR (62-587) (PLAINTEXT)
enciphered

Mr. Trotter..

.zFROM LOS ANGELES (56-156) 5P
Tele. Room.... 
Miss Holmes 
Miss Gandy„

^KENSALTJ- summary

INFORMATION FURNISHED BY JOHN FAHEY CONCERNING ACTIVITY, 

AMBASSADOR HOTEL, JUNE FOUR LAST.

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED SAN FRANCISCO INDICATES 

EMOTIONAL INSTABILITY ON PART OF FAHEY. WHEN EMPLOYED 

FIELDS JEWELERS SF, PROVOKED AND ASSAULTED CO-WORKERS 

AND CUSTOMERS. FAHEY ALSO FIRED FROM GENSLER LEE JEWELERS 

SF AFTER TIPPING OVER DISPLAY CASE OF JEWELRY FOLLOWING 

MENTAL UPSET. UNABLE TO GET ALONG WITH EMPLOYEES SHICK 

SERVICE CENTER SF, AFTER FOUR MONTHS TRANSFERRED TO LA 

OFFICE. ALSO EMPLOYED BANK OF AMERICA SF AS LOAN 

COLLECTOR LET OFF DUE TO ARGUMENTS WITH SUPERIORS. FAHEY 

IN USAF NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT TO FIFTY TWO. HONORABLY 

DISCHARGED. ALSO IN U.S. NAVY. STATUS M UNKNOWN.

WITNESSES TO SHOOTING aA^ Rtf-20
WILLIAM E. EPPRIDGE

72 ^251968

BILL EPPRIDGE STAFF PHOTOGRAPHER LIFE MAGAZINE

END PAGE ONE
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INTERVIEWED NEW YORK. JOINED KENNEDY CAMPAIGN ABOUT WEEK 

AFTER KENNEDY FORMED CAMPAIGN TO SEEK DEMOCRATIC PARTY 

PRESIDENTIAL'NOMINATION. WAS WITH KENNEDY JUNE FOURTH AND 

FIFTH IN LOS ANGELES.

EPPRIDGE WITH PARTY FOLLOWING KENNEDY TO EMBASSY 

BALLROOM. AMBASSADOR HOTEL FOR VICTORY SPEECH. DURING 

SPEECH WAS ON PLATFORM WITH KENNEDY BEHIND HIM AND TO ONE 

SIDE. JUST PRIOR TO END OF SPEECH SOMEONE CLEARED PATH 

TO KENNEDY’S RIGHT MUR. BILL BARRY OF KENNEDY’S STAFF WAS TO 

KENNEDY’S RIGHT AND WAS APPARENTLY LEADING THE WAY TO THE 

CLEARED PATH. BARRY TOLD KENNEDY TO GO THAT WAY. EPPRIDGE, 

DID NOT HEAR KENNEDY’S REPLY. KENNEDY DID NOT GO IN DIRECTION 

INDICATED BY BARRY BUT WENT OUT CURTAIN BACK OF 

PLATFORM AND OFF OF PLATFORM TO HALLWAY.

AFTER GETTING OFF BACK OF PLATFORM KENNEDY WENT TO 

THE RIGHT. EPPRIDGE WAS FOLLOWING AND WHEN GOT TO SOME 

DOORS HEARD TWO SHOTS IN RAPID SUCCESSION. PAUSE AFTER 

SHOTS AND AS WAS RUNNING FORWARD HEARD ADDITIONAL SHOTS 

FOR WHAT HE BELIEVES TO BE A TOTAL OF SIX SHOTS. FIRST SAW PAUL SCHRADE 
LYING ON^FLOOR THEN SAW KENNEDY ON FLOOR WITH 

END PAGE TWO '
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JUAN ROMERO HOLDING KENNEDY’S HEAD. EPPRIDGE THEN HELPED HOLD CROWD 

BACK WHILE STILL TAKING FEW PICTURES. EPPRIDGE DID NOT SEE SHOOTING; 

THE GUN; SIRHAN SIRHAN; OR SIRHAN SIRHAN BEING SUBDUED.

EPPRIDGE OF OPINION PATH TAKEN BY KENNEDY

IN LEAVING THE PLATFORM NOT PLANNED ROUTE OF EXIT AS 

BARRY WHO HANDLED SUCH MATTERS HAD INDICATED A PATH TO 

KENNEDY’S RIGHT. 

JAMES BRESLIN 

BRESLIN FREE LANCE WRITER INTERVIEWED NEW YORK.

STARTING MARCH SEVENTEEN COVERED SEVERAL OF KENNEDY’S 

CAMPAIGN. WAS IN HOTEL NIGHT KENNEDY SHOT BUT AS EMBASSY 

ROOM CROWD WATCHED SPEECH ON TELEVISION IN PRESS ROOM.

AT END OF SPEECH MEMBER OF KENNEDY’S STAFF APPEARED

DOOR OF PRESS ROOM AND STATED KENNEDY ON WAY TO PRESS ROOM.

BRESLIN WENT TO DOOR OF PRESS ROOM DID NOT SEE

KENNEDY AND HEARD NOISE LATER DETERMINED WAS SHOT THEN 

THREE OF FOUR MORE. AT MOST HEARD FOUR OF FIVE SHOTS.

TO BRESLIN’S IMMEDIATE RIGHT WAS BILL BARRY WHO HAD 

SOMEONE BY ARM IN WHOSE HAND WAS A BLACK PISTOL. THE HAND

END PAGE THREE
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WITH THE PISTOL WENT DOWN ON A TABLE. THE HAND HOLDING 

THE GUN DROPPED IT THEN THE HAND PICKED UP THE GUN AGAIN. 

ROSIE GRIER THEN THREW A MALE ON A TABLE AND 

GRABBED THE MALE BY THE ARM. AT THAT MOMENT GRIER WAS 

HOLDING THE GUN. AT APPROXIMATELY SAME TIME GEORGE 

PLIMPTON HAD THIS INDIVIDUAL BY THE HEAD, WARREN ROGERS 

HAD HIS LEFT LEG WD RAFER JOHNSON WAS GRABBING HIS HAND.

BRESLIN STATES WAS CLOSE TO SIRHAN AND ASKED TWICE 

"WHY DID YOU HAVE TO DO IT” SIRHAN DID NOT ANSWER. SIRHAN 

THEN TURNED OVER TO POLICE.

BRESLIN DID NOT SEE ACTUAL SHOOTING AND HAD NOT SEEN 

SIRHAN BEFORE THIS.

DR. MAX RAFFERTY

RAFFERTY INTERVIEW SCARAMENTO CALIFORNIA.

DID NOT ARRIVE IN VENETIAN ROOM AMBASSADOR HOTEL UNTIL 

AFTER ELEVEN THIRTY PM JUNE FOUR LAST. VENETIAN ROOM 

LOCATION OF RAFFERTY VICTORY CELEBRATION. HAD NO PERSONAL 

KNOWLEDGE OF SIRHAN’S POSSIBLE PRESENCE IN VENETIAN ROOM 

THAT EVENING. NO SECURITY GUARDS IN VENETIAN ROOM OR 

RESTRICTIONS TO ENTRY BY INVITATION. RAFFERTY MENTIONED

END PAGE FOUR
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LIFE MAGAZINE ARTICLE CARRIED ALLEGATIONS THAT SIRHAN WAS 

THROWN OUT OF ROOM AND REFUSED DRINK BY BAR HOSTESS. 

RAFFERTY HEARD NO SUCH STORY FROM ANY OTHER SOURCE.

MRS. LOUISE FITZPATRICK WIFE OF RAFFERTY SPECIAL 

ASSISTANT ADVISED SHE FLEETINGLY SAW MAN THAT RESEMBLED 

SIRHAN. DESCRIPTION OF CLOTHING THIS INDIVIDUAL DOES NOT 

FIT CLOTHING WORN BY SIRHAN.

INVESTIGATION ALL PHASES BEING CLOSELY FOLLOWED AND 

BEING BROUGHT TO LOGICAL CONCLUSION. 

END 
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1021 PM U

TO DIRECTOR (62-587) &

FEDERAL BUREAU Or INVESTIGATION 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION/

JUN231958

ENT 6/22/68
iTB-ETW^

PJW 7

FROM SEATTLE (89-62) /4PG/

KENSALT

Mr.
Mr.

Casper,—
Callahan^__

BSr Wba®____  
Mr. DeLoaek_  
W. Mohr__ ___ 
Mr. Bishop___ ...

LOS ANGELES (56-1

Mr. Conradi___
Mr. Felt.
Mr. GalZL_
Mr. Bo 
Mr. SdilhWn

RE LA TEL TO BUREAU AND SE INSTANT DATE (TAMARA COROVICH).

THIS DATE VERONICA DEEMS INTERVIEWED. STATES ON JUNE SIX LAST, 

EMPLOYED AT BOUTIQUE SHOP AT MIRAMAR HOTEL, SANTA MONICA, CALIF., ALSO 

EMPLOYED AS COCKTAIL WAITRESS SAME HOTEL SAME TIME. IN CONFUSION IN 

AFTERMATH OF SLAYING OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY, WHEN PUBLIC NOTICES 

PUT OUT RE "MISSING GIRL", DEEMS NOTICED THREE SEPARATE INCIDENTS, IN 

NO WAY CONNECTED WITH ONE ANOTHER, WHICH SHE THOUGHT MIGHT BE OF VALUEU 

IN LOCATING "MISSING GIRL". INCIDENTS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED BY DEEMS TO 

DETECTIVE LLOYD HILAIEL, SANTA MONICA PD.

INCIDENT NUMBER ONE...HOTEL GUEST REGISTERED UNDER NAME OF MARGARET

E. PETTE, MANHATTAN, N.Y., OCCUPIED ROOM TWO THREE NINE, MIRAMAR HOTEL, 

SANTA MONICA, JUNE FIVE THROUGH NINE LAST. DEEMS SAID THAT THIS WOMAN

HAD BEEN A GUEST AT THIS SAME HOTEL FOR ABOUT TWO WEEKS TOTAL, HAVING 
OUPREVI^SLY STAYED IN ANOTHER ROOM UNREGISTERED, ACCORDING TO BELLBOY

PETER KALVODA, AS TOLD TO DEEMS. DEEMS SAID THAT WHEN FOOD AND MERCHAND­

ISE ORDERED BY PETTE

FACE WHEN DELIVERED

END PAGE ONE
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WAS TOPIC OF CONVERSATION AMONG HOTEL EMPLOYEES, 

W ^ I ^ it; /i^ Z-2 ^^
REO 12 "JUN 25 1968

79 JUN 2 7 jagg



SE 89-62 

PAGE TWO

WHO DID NOT SEE FACE DURING TWO WEEK PERIOD. PETTE SUPPOSEDLY HAD HER 

WIG STYLED AT MIRAMAR HOTEL BEAUTY SHOP SO THAT WIG WOULD COVER PART OF 

FACE. PETTE ALSO ORDERED PANTY HOSE FROM BOUTIQUE SHOP INDICATING HEIGHT 

WAS FIVE FEET SIX INCHES. DEEMS TALKED TO PETTE ON PHONE AND PETTE’S 

VOICE SOUNDED LIKE THAT OF YOUNG WOMAN, NO ACCENT. REGISTRATION CARD AT 

HOTEL INDICATED PETTE LEFT HOTEL ON JUNE NINE LAST. DEEMS REPORTED PETTE 

ONLY ON BASIS THAT REPORTS INDICATED LOS ANGELES PD LOOKING FOR UNKNOWN 

WOMAN AT THAT TIME IN CONNECTION WITH KENSALT, AND THAT SHE HAD NO OTHER 

REASON TO CONNECT PETTE WITH INSTANT MATTER OTHER THAN ACTIVITIES NOTED 

ABOVE.

INCIDENT NUMBER TWO...DEEMS SAID THAT ON JUNE THREE LAST AN UNKNOWN 

MALE LEFT A SUITCASE AT THE DOOR OF THE MIRAMAR HOTEL BEAUTY SHOP 

STATING THAT HE WOULD RETURN FOR IT LATER, AND ASKED ATTENDANTS TO LOOK 

AFTER SUITCASE. DEEMS SAID THAT NO-ONE CAME FOR SUITCASE AS OF JUNE 

SEVEN LAST, WHEN TWO MEN, BELIEVED TO BE FBI AGENTS, TOOK IT AWAY. DEEMS 

HEARD FROM BEAUTY SHOP EMPOLYEES THAT SUITCASE CONTAINED MEN’S CLOTHING. 

DEEMS SAID THAT SHE HAD NO REA^N TO RELIEVE SUITCASE WAS CONNECTED WITH 

KENSALT. ■

END PAGE TWO '
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INCIDENT NUMBER THREE...PETER KALVODA, SUPRA, LEFT SOME 

PAPERS AT DEEMS’ APARTMENT, EIGHT FIVE TWO B TENTH STREET, SANTA 

MONICA, JUNE EIGHT LAST, AND SHE NOTICED ONE PIECE OF PAPER CARRIED 

NOTATION "TAMARA KOROVICH" AND THEREAFTER FOLLOWED NOTATION ABOUT DE­

PARTURE OF AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE KENNEDY AIRPORT 

(JFK), NEW YORK, ABOUT MIDNIGHT. DEEMS NOW THOUGHT THIS FLIGHT WAS FOR 

JUNE EIGHT OR NINE LAST. SHE WAS UNABLE TO ASCERTAIN IF TAMARA KOROVICH 

WAS A PASSENGER OR CREW MEMBER ABOARD AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT ON THAT 

DAY THROUGH INQUIRIES AT AMERICAN AIRLINES IN LOS ANGELES. SHE KNEW OF 

NO REASON WHY PETER KALVODA WOULD HAVE THE NAME OF TAMARA KOROVICH, 

AND THOUGHT CROSSED HER MIND THAT KOROVICH MIGHT BE MISSING GIRL. SHE

CLAIMED THAT SHE KNEW ALL OF KALVODA’S ASSOCIATES AND KOROVICH WAS NOT 

ONE OF THEM. SHE TRIED TO CONTACT FBI LOS ANGELES, BUT ALL LINES WERE 

BUSY, SO SHE CALLED FBI NEW YORK SINCE FLIGHT HAD ALREADY DEPARTED. 

DEEMS SUBSEQUENTLY LEARNED FROM KALVODA THAT TAMARA KOROVICH IS A STEW­

ARDESS WITH AMERICAN AIRLINES BASED IN NEW YORK, WHOM HE MET CASUALLY AT

MIRAMAR HOTEL DURING ONE OF HER LAYOVERS. DEEMS NOW HAS NO REASON TO 

CONNECT KOROVICH WITH KENSALT IN ANY WAY. UACB KALVODA NOT BEING INTER­

VIEWED. jx

cQ^~smoTCD-ro~rA'STnrnT^

END

MXS

FBI WASH DC
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FM CIA WASHDC
TO SECSTaTE WASHDC
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CoRRECTEDCOPY

WHjTE HOUSE SIT ROOM ATTN SECRET SERVICE, PIDs STATE! ATTN: MR, RUsK 
OFFICE OF'SECURITY INTELLIGENCE & RESEARCH: DEPT OF JUSTICE
ATTN: ATTORNEY GENERAL CLARK

1. FROM AN OFF ICI>U SOURCE IN AMMAN WE HAVE LEARNED THAT ONE 
^AlID'MUHAMHAD/AHMa/sIRHAN, age 23, FROM SULWAN, JORDAN, ARRIVED IN

THE US ABOUT THREE MONTHS AGO 
SCHOOL IN JACKSON, MICHIGAN.

JACKSON, MICHIGAN, 49201. IN 
HAS reported that he has made

AND IS STUDYING AUTO MECHANICS AT A 
HE LIVES AT 508 WEST JACKSON STREET IN

LETTERS TO HIS SISTER IN AMMAN WALId
FRIENDS WITH AND DEVELOPED A CLOSE

QUOTE BROTHERLY UNQUOTE RELATIONSHIP WITH SIRHAN SIRHAN^.
2- THE ABOVE INFORMATION COMES FROM WALID’S UNClETTTSA^SIRNaN 

WHO LIVES’ IN AMMAN, JORDAN, AND WHO CLAIMS THAT THERE IS NO QUOTE 
DIRECT UNQUOTE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN HIS FAMILY AND THAT' OF SIRHAN
SIRHAN.

3. WE HAVE NO FURTHER INFORMATION ON THE ABOVE NAMED SIRHAN

PAGE 2 RUEAIIa 016 S E C R E T 
sirhan, nor of his possible identity with SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN/
also known as sharif bishaRa sirhan.
gp -1 reg 6

EX 106
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SUBJECT! SIRHAN CASE

REps STATE 1826331 JERUSALEM 1399 J 6> ^ D

NOT RECORDED 

12 JUN 25 1968

lo IF BISHARA SIRHAN IS OTHERWISE ELIGIBLE, YOU SHOULD RANT VISA

2o SHOULD SIRHAN INQUIRE OR SEEM RECEPTIVE TO ADVICE! REi SECURITY 
ARRANGEMENTS, YOU SHOULD INFORM HIM THAT AS’HE KNOWS: FRI Mi PRESS 
REPORTS SENATOR KENNEDY*s'aSSaSSI NATION HAS AROUSED DEEltFEELING 
WITHIN THE UNITED STATES* BEARING THIS IN. MIND, WE. WILL! UNDERTAKE 
TO NOTIFY LOCAL POLICE AUTHORjTES OF HlS ITINERARY l'F. HI ’
US TO DO SO, 7 9 JUN 2 6 1968

confidential

WISHES



CONFIDENTIAL!

PAGE 02 STATE 184216

3« FYI. DEPT OF JUSTICE IS INFORMING SiRHAN’S LAWYER! I N| CAL IFQRNI a 
OF POSSIBILITY SIRHAN’S FATHER MAY APPLY FOR VISA TOi THE UNITED 
STATES AND THAT IF HE IS OTHERWISE. ELIGIBLE WEI WILL' GRANT VISA. 
LAWYER ALSO BEING TOLD THAT IF HE WOULD LIKE. SEND MESSA, E TO' 
SIRHAN’S FATHER? WE WOULD BE WILLING TRANSMIT IT. END Fl Io

4« FOR AMMAN. SHOULD SIRHAN APPLY FOR VISA, YOU SHOULD APPROACH GOJ' 
with recommendation that SOMEONE FROM GOU ON HIS OWN! behalf 
and NOT RPT-NOT ON BEHALF OF USG SHOULD SAY FOLLOWING F SlRHANl

"AS YOU KNOW, YOUR SON’S TRIAL WILL TAKE. PLACE. SHORTLY N THE 
UNITED STATES. IN ORDER TO PROTECT HIS RIGHT TO A FAIR RIALIWE 
SUGGEST THAT YOU BE VERY CAREFUL IN WHAT YOU' SAY PUBLIC' Y ABOUT 
THE CASE,~AT LEAST UNTIL YOU TALK TO YOUR SON’S LAWYER.

GP-3 RUSK

CONFIDENTIAL



June 19, 1968

Miss Catherine E7 McLeod 
l^yanjtfostrand'. Avenue.. 
Englewood, New Jersey 07631

Dear Miss McLeod;

Your letter of June 10th has been received.

I appreciate the concern which prompted you to write and it 

i-gw^inde^d thoughtful of you to send me your comments.

HA Sincerely yours,

J8 Edgar Hoover

Tolson 
DeLoach
Mohr___  
Bishop _
Casper _ 
Callahan 
Conr< 
Felt 
Gale 
Rosen - 
Sullivan 
Tavei _ 
Trotter _ 
Tele. Room 
Holmes__ ; 
Gandy ___ ’

NOTE: Correspondent is not identifiable in Bufiles. In view of her comment 
concerning the illness of her mothercin|the effect of recent news upon her, 
confidential post office box is being utilized for a return address and envelope 
being marked personal. James H. Madole is the founder of the National 
Renaissance Party (NRP), an anti-semi tic, anti-Christian, anti-Negro, and 
neo-facist organizatipn. He is on the Rabble Rouser Index. His mother 
supports him in NRP activities. Following approval, this letter should be 
routed to the Domestic Intelligence and General Investigative Divisions for 
any further action deemed necessary. : . "'

JBT:mer (3)
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152 Van Nostrand Ave. 
Englewood, N. J.

\ , June 10, 1968 ^|

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover,
Director of F. B. I._—------ --

Washington, D. C. ^'' 

Dear Sir, /^ $^£-J^^

I may W, wrong, but I have to say 
it. I don’t think that'“the late President 
John F. Kennedy was killed because of Cuba, 
and I don’t think that Senator Robert Kennedy 
was killed because of Jerusalem. I think 
that it was their committment to the Negro 
people that caused their death.

At one time I worked with Grace 
Madole,.. James Madole’s mother, the American 
Na zi people. This was at the Metropolitan 
Life Insurance Co. 1 Madison Avenue, New 
York, N. Y.. I stopped speaking to her on 

'the morning after I had seen her insane Son 
' on T. V. spouting Hate... If I had been 

\ older and wiser I wouldn’t have, and I 
/%;.,. might have something more concrete to tell 

' ■■•you.

^z^: Before I learned what they were
■^ ■ all about, she spoke of a multi-millionaire 

living somewhere outside Philadelphia.
She, also bragged of having U. S. Congress­
men and State Congressmen on her side. I 
think that she meant it. She is living on 
West 90,Street, New York City by choice. 
I don’t know who was paying her rent, but . 
it was not a factor. She wanted privacy.

I am truly sorry that I do not 
know more about her. But, I do know this.



she had. an indescribable hatred of the Negro 
Race. She hated the Jewish, Catholic, and 
Protestants too, but the Negro was her 
fixation. I saw her in Yorkville handing 
out her hate literature. . I found a 
discarded copy of it,and even then I 
wondered where or if her sickness would end 
or be stopped. As far as I know she is still 
with us. The newspapers give them the 
exposure that they love.

These same papers printed the 
information that Lee Harvey Oswald, in his 
teens, lived in the West 70*s. I am still 
speaking of New York City. Your files or 
the files of the Metropolitan Life can 
confirm, I think, that the Madole’s lived 
on West 90th Street at the same time. Oddball 
teenagers are impressed with uniforms and 
motorcycles. The Madole’s had both. I 
wondered then at President Kennedy’s death, 
if there could have been ary connection.
Proof I have not.... .

Now, the newspapers say that this 
(Jordanian lived in New York City. He would 
have been a teenager too. He is supposed to 
hate the Jewish people. Is it possible 
that he lived in the same vicinity? They 
speak of Dallas and Los Angeles, but why 
does New York City keep coming into the 
picture.

Proof I have not. Minor details 
maybe.

She lived in Beacon, N. Y., as you 
are well aware. Her favorite pastime was 
visiting the mental asylum near there and
going into the extremely violent wards. 
She knew the guards. 'tU^ ts^.^.1 Lv



While living in Beacon, N. Y., she 
was visited, regularly, so she said., by 
the hoboes, who travel the freight trains 
North and South. This, you are probably 
aware of. I often wondered if there was 
some sort of messenger service involved.

If I’m wrong about this, I shall be 
very glad. I would greatly prefer not to 
have known 'anyone who could have been 
responsible for these tragic deaths. The 
continued reference to New York City has 
bothered me.

I do no have any further information, 
but, if for any reason you should wish to. 
speak to me, kindly call me at the office. 
The telephone number is LR 8 - 2^79. 
My mother has recently suffered several 
strokes? The news of Robert Kennedy’s 
death has already upset her. I would 
rather keep her out of anything further.

Sincerely yours,



1 - Mr. Schutz
1 - Mr. Shroder

JUNE 17, 1968

SAC, Los Angeles

From: Director, FBI

(-'KENSALT^>

Attached hereto are an original and one copy of transmittal 
form 5-141 directed to District Attorney Evelle J. Younger, transmitting 
two copies of the report of SA Richards concerning investigation conducted 
in captioned matter.

The copy of this transmittal form should be retained in your files. 
Advise the Bureau when these reports have been delivered to Mr. Younger.

Enclosures (2)

Tplson _________
DeLoach__ _-------  
Mohr___________.
Bishop   
Casper _
Callahan 

14 JUO5#&

REC- 59 ^ - 77 /~ (p5© 

ry-*f7vg| BBSHSES Em'W^1



1 - SAC, Los Angeles5-14 1 (6-2-65)
OFFICE OF TSE DISECYOE

Re: KENSALT

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

June 18, 1968

Mr. Evelle J. Younger
District Attorney
Los Angeles County, California
Room 600, Hall of Justice 
Los Angeles, California 90012

Dear Mr. Younger:
For your information, I am enclosing 

a communication which may be of interest to you.

Sincerely yours.

Upon removal of the enclosure, if 
classified, this transmittal form becomes 
unclassified.

Encs. 2 (Two copies of report of SA Amedee O. 
Richards, Jr., dated 6-9-68, captioned 
’’Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, Civil Rights. ”

The attached report makes reference to 
confidential sources of this Bureau. Specifically, 
reference is made to pages 1002, et sequitur, of 
Volume IV. In view of the sensitive nature of this 
information, it is requested that the contents of this 
report not be disseminated outside your agency.

ENCLOSURE



VIA TELETYPE
OUN181968

ENCIPHERED

Sift Tc4«8fl-== 
Sift DeL«ieh.^= 
Mr. Sfolw—. 
Mft Bi6hep== 
Mr. tapsr.^ 
Mr. €allehan== 
Mr 6onra4== 
Mr. F@H_

WASH DC --3--

11-43AM URGENT 6-18-68 NJZ
Mr Tavel™ 
Mr Trotter- 
Tele. Boerne 
Miss Holmes 
MMjW=

REMYTEL TO BUREAU AND MIAMI DATED JUNE SIXTEEN LAST.

RE MAY TWENTY ONE LAST MEETING AT THREE EIGHT ZERO ZERO

AMESBURY, HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA.

ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT TONY FERNANDEZ, ESTABEN FERNANDEZ 

AND RON SCHNEIDERS NEGATIVE.

RoVsCHNEIDERS, NINE SIX-NINE AND ONE HALF MANZANITA, 

LOS ANGELES., WAS LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED INSTANT DATE. IT 

IS NOTED THAT S'^ WHO WAS EXTREMELY CRITICAL OF THE

LAPD, WAS ONLY SEMI-COOPERATIVE . SCHNEIDERS’ APARTMENT 

CONTAINED LARGE POSTER OF ERNESTO "CHE” CEVARRA BEARING 

INSCRIPTION "VIVA CHE", SEVERAL SMALL ANTI-VIETNAM WAR

POSTERS AND SEVERAL POSTERS READING "FREE HUEY", APPARENTLY

END PAGE ONE

TELETYPED TO:
^m

S3 JUN 861968

79 JUN £61968



PAGE TWO

LA 56-156 .

REFERRING TO OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA BLACK PANTHER LEADER HUEY 

NEWTON ACCUSED OF SLAYING OAKLAND POLICEMAN.

SCHNEIDERS ACKNOWLEDGED HE IS CHAIRMAN OF THE LOS FELIZ 

PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY AND THAT ON MAY TWENTY ONE LAST 

HE CHAIRED AN OPEN MEETING SPONSORED BY PEACE AND FREEDOM 

PARTY AT THREE EIGHT ZERO ZERO AMESBURY, HOLLYWOOD, 

LASTING FROM APPROXIMATELY EIGHT FIFTEEN P .M. TO SHORTLY 

BEFORE MIDNIGHT. INCLUDING APPROXIMATELY FIFTEEN LOS FELIZ 

PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY MEMBERS, AND TEN TO FIFTEEN CUBAN 

INDIVIDUALS WHO ARRIVED AT APPROXIMATELY NINE FIFTEEN P .M. 

WITH JOSE DUARTE. APPROXIMATELY ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED 

INVITATIONS MAILED TO LOS ANGELES AREA PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY 

MEMBERS AND MEETING ADVERTIZED IN LEAFLETS DISTRIBUTED AT 

LOS ANGELES CITY COLLEGE. BOTH ANNOUNCEMENTS REFERRED TO 

TALK RE CUBA BY PAUL SHINOFF, WHICH PRESENTATION 

ARRANGED BY SCHNEIDERS.

SCHNEIDERS INTRODUCED SHINOFF AT APPROXIMATELY 

NINE P.M. AND SHORTLY THEREAFTER DUARTE AND FOLLOWERS 

ARRIVED. DUARTE APPROACHED SCHNEIDERS AND REQUESTED TIME 

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

LA 56-156

TO PRESENT HIS VIEWS ON CUBA TO REFUTE ANY SHINOFF STATEMENTS 

FAVORABLE TO CASTRO. DURING SHINOFF’S TALK, ONE OF DUARTE’S 

COMPANIONS SHOUTED SOMETHING AT SHINOFF AND DUARTE, SPEAKING 

IN SPANISH, QUIETED THIS INDIVIDUAL. FOLLOWING SHINOFF’S 

TALK, DUARTE STOOD UP AND DEMANDED TIME TO SPEAK 

BEFORE PRESENTATION OF SLIDES ON CUBA BY SHINOFF.

NOISY DEBATE FOLLOWED AND SCHNEIDERS CALLED FOR VOTE ON WHETHER 

DUARTE SHOULD BE ALLOWED TO SPEAK. TIE VOTE FOLLOWED AND 

SCHNEIDERS TOLD DUARTE HE COULD SPEAK, BUT ONLY AFTER SLIDES 

PRESENTED. SCHNEIDERS THEN REQUESTED AUDIENCE TO REMAIN AFTER 

SLIDES FOR TALK BY DUARTE.

FOLLOWING SLIDE PRESENTATION, DUARTE STOOD UP AND SPOKE 

FOR APPROXIMATELY TEN MINUTES. AUDIENCE BECAME QUITE AGITATED 

AND CRITICAL OF DUARTE, BUT SCHNEIDERS DOES NOT RECALL
VS 

STATEMENTS MADE. SCHNEIDERS DID RECALL THAT SOMEONE WED 

DUARTE WHY HE LEFT CUBA, THAT DUARTE REPLIED HE WAS FORCED 

TO LEAVE BECAUSE HE WAS OPPOSED TO CASTRO, AND THAT AN 

ELDERLY WOMAN, WHO SCHNEIDERS REFUSED TO IDENTIFY, THEN 

ACCUSED DUARTE OF BEING A CIA AGENT.

SCHNEIDERS SHOWNHSIRHAN PHOTOGRAPHS AND ADVISED HE DID NOT 

OBSERVE ANYONE AT MEETING RESEMBLING SAME.

VEND PAGE THREE



- e <
PAGE FOUR 

LA 56-156 

SCHNEIDERS VAGUELY RECALLS OBSERVING UNKNOWN, DARK 

COMPLECTED WHITE MALE INDIVIDUAL WEARING WHITE T-SHIRT 

WHO STOOD TOWARD FRONT OF ROOM DURING SLIDE PRESENTATION, 

BUT UNABLE TO FURTHER DESCRIBE OR RECALL WHETHER THIS 

INDIVIDUAL RESEMBLED SIRHAN PHOTOGRAPHS. SCHNEIDERS 

DID NOT SEE THIS INDIVIDUAL ARRIVE OR LEAVE MEETING, DID 

NOT HEAR HIM MAKE ANY COMMENTS DURING THIS MEETING AND 

DID NOT SEE OR HEAR ANYTHING WHICH MIGHT INDICATE THAT HE 

WAS OF ARAB EXTRACTION.

SCHNEIDERS NOTED THAT APPROXIMATELY ONE WEEK AGO HE 

RECEIVED A CALL FROM FEMALE ACQUAINTANCE WHO TOLD HIM 

THAT A SECOND FEMALE ACQUAINTANCE, WHO ATTENDED ABOVE MEETING, 

HAD STATED THAT SIRHAN SIRHAN ATTENDED THIS MEETING. 

SCHNEIDERS, WHO REFUSED TO IDENTIFY EITHER OF THESE FEMALE 

INDIVIDUALS, GAVE THIS INFORMATION TO JIM OSBORNE, A FRIEND 

AND REPORTER FOR LOS ANGELES FREE PRESS NEWSPAPER. ACCORDING 

TO SCHNEIDERS, OSBORNE CONTACTED THIS SECOND FEMALE INDIVIDUAL 

AND THE LAT/R BECAME VERY ANGRY AND DENIED EVER MAKING SUCH 

A STATEMENT . 

END PAGE FOUR



PAGE FIVE

LA 56-156

SCHNEIDERS STATED HE FELT AN OBLIGATION AS CHAIRMAN

OF LOS FELIZ PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY NOT TO DISCLOSE IDENTITIES 

OF OTHER LOS FELIZ PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY MEMBERS ATTENDING 

THIS MEETING WITHOUT FIRST CONTACTING THESE INDIVIDUALS AND 

DETERMINING WHETHER THEY DESIRED TO BE IDENTIFIED.

LOS ANGELES INDIc/eS REFLECT ONLY THAT RON SCHNEIDERS 

WAS ELECTED CHAIRMAN OF LOS FELIZ PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY 

IN MARCH LAST AND REPORTED AS HAVING CHAIRED MARCH EIGHT LAST 

AND MARCH TWELVE LAST MEETINGS OF THIS ORGANIZATION.

LOS ANGELES CONFIDENTIAL SOURCES AND INFORMANTS, 

INCLUDING LA FOUR EIGHT NINE ONE DASH S, A MEMBER OF PASADENA 

PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY, ANS PSI WALTER WILLETTE, MEMBER 

AND FORMER CHAIRMAN OF SOUTH BAY PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY, 

UNABLE TO FURNISHaANY INFORMATION REGARDING ABOVE 

PEACE AND FREEDOM. PARTY 'MEETING OR ATTENDANCE OF SIRHAN.

THE PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY IS A RECOGNIZED POLITICAL PARTY 

IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING TO LOCATE TONY FERNANDEZ AND 

ESTABEN FERNANDEZ AND TO FURTHER IDENTIFY OTHERS ATTENDING 

THIS MEETING, INCLUDING ABOVE FEMALE INDIVIDUALS WHO REPORTEDLY 

STATED SIRHAN IN ATTENDANCE.

END

GOJfflEG34aNU2Gr-4-tN-4-8-WD~3-^^

FBI WASH DC

END LRC R RELAY



TO

ROM

SUBJEt

i
optional form no. io
M>^1962 EDITION 
USA PPMR (41 CFR)

UNITED STATES GO^NMENT

Memorandum
DIRECTOR, FBI

SAC, CINCINNATI (175-6)(P)

for

DATE: 6/18/68

On 6/13/68 Mr. JAMES iC GREENE, 597 Franklin
Avenue, Apartment 3, Columbus, Ohio, Telephone Number 224-6375 
and who is employed at the United States Post Office Truck 
Terminal, Sixth and Naghten, Columbus, appeared at the 
Columbus Resident Agency.

Mr. GREENE stated that his purpose for coming to 
the FBI was to turn over an article entitled, "Bobby Kennedy 
Will Be Murdered." This article is written by E, Wy—STEELE., 
and appeared on page 7 of the April 2, 1967, issue of 
"The-Nat ional Insider." "The National Insider, Inc.," is 
located at 2713 North Pulaski Road, Chicago, Illinois, 60639,

Above-described article is being submitted 
information purposes.

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
5010-108-02
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APRIL 2, 1967 THE NATIONAL INSIDER PAGET

| The Insider Tells You Why

Bobby Kennedy Will Be

By E. W. STEELE

Before this decade is finished, Senator Robert F. 
Kennedy will be the second member of the Kennedy 
clan to fall under an assassin’s bullet!

Wild imagination? We think 
not.

The same type of twisted mind 
that spilled the blood of John 
Fitzgerald Kennedy will entwine 
Bobby in its death plans. Both 
JFK and Bobby are public idols 
—worshipped by the young gen­
eration of intellectuals that will 
soon take over the nation’s 
reins.

Bobby — as did Jack — will 
woo the under-30 crowd, a liber­
al, imaginative generation seek­
ing alternatives to war and pov­
erty. But in doing so, Robert 
Kennedy will lose the faith of . 
the older generation. It will be J 
a member of that generation: 
that spills more Kennedy blood. I

Before this decade is out, 
Robert Kennedy—and his at­
tractive wife, Ethel—will be ac­
cused of selling out the country 
to Communism. Kennedy will be 
called a “nigger lover” and a 
•‘pinko.” His own Congresmen 
will accuse him of “seeking a 
police state in this very coun­
try.”

No Love For LBJ
You will hear some of these 

accusations as soon as 1968!
Just w’ho are Robert Ken­

nedy's enemies?
There is certainly no love lost 

between Bobby and President 
Johnson, who has already — in 
veiled form—blasted Kennedy’s 
stand on “snooping and bug­
ging” devices. However, though 
Johnson may be Bobby’s great­
est enemy, he is the last man 
.in the world who would commit 
such an act. The President is a 
moral man who fights his bat­
tles in the political arena!

But there are others who 
don’t.

While there may have been a 
foreign influence in the death 
of President Kennedy, the 
chances are high, however, that 
the death of Robert Kennedy 
will be a national affair—perpe­
trated by American killers!

Bitter Foes
The Insider, in a far-reaching 

investigation, sought to pin­
point the most bitter enemies 
of Robert Kennedy. The two 
best - known enemies of the 
young senator are James Hoffa 
and the Cosa Nostra. It is un­
likely, though, that Hoffa him­
self would go as far as to order

the New York senator gunned 
down.

An FBI agent in Washington, 
formerly associated with John 
Kennedy, admitted the possi­
bility that Bobby could be assas­
sinated even more easily than 
was his brother;

“We were unable to fully pro­
tect Jack when he was in the 
White House. With Robert Ken­
nedy, it’s even worse. Bobby 
doesn't get the protection his 
brother had. But he does have a 
helluva lot more enemies.

Mafia Or Union?
“What I’m afraid will happen 

is that some wise guy will kid­
nap one of the Kennedy chil­
dren—as a beginning. They’ll 
hit as close as they can to this 
man!

‘The Mafia or a labor union 
most likely will be behind it— 
although the rank-and-file un­
ion member won’t know a thing 
about it. The average union 
member doesn’t have anything 
against Kennedy. It’s the boss­
es—the ones who get their toes 
stepped on.

“Whether Bobby was right or 
not, I'm not in a position to say. 
As an agent, I can’t say much 
about what’s going on between 
the Mafia and the labor unions.

“Both groups have some pret­
ty high officials on their death 
list. Officially, of course, I can’t 
name names. I can’t say Bobby 
Kennedy is or is not a target. 
That’s something you’ll just 
have to guess at."

'Spoiled Brat'
The Insider turned to jailed 

Teamster boss James Hoffa for 
a look at what the short labor 
wizard thinks of his greatest 
adversary:

•‘Now, I regard Bobby Ken­
nedy as a spoiled brat! He’s 
just a brat that believes every­
body is supposed to surrender 
and give in to whatever he 
wants, right or wrong. In my 
opinion, he prostitutes his oath 
of office, and he's violated the 
Constitution of the United 
States and is subject to go to 
jail.

“I question whether or not he 
has a single friend, and I ques­
tion whether or not his associ­
ates are other than people who

Bobby Kennedy's family fears that the late President's brother will some day 
come face-to-face with his own Oswald.

have to associate with him, and 
who are involved in a question 
of their p^^ion. .

• . l^pis used eve^lii- 
derhanded tactic he could use, 
and the greatest pup.e rebtinns 
campaign in (he world, to try to 
distort, derive, and da^roy 
James Hi™’

As friends of Hoffa will tell 
you, when someone tries to des­
troy James Hoffa, Hoffa retali­
ates “with vigah” and closely 
follows the rule of “survival of 
the fittest.” Whether Robert 
Kennedy will be the one to sur­
vive is very doubtful.

A close friend of the Kennedy 
family revealed that there have 
been hundreds of hate letters 
sent to the Kennedy home and 
office.

'Serious Threat'
“Bobby doesn’t take many of 

them seriously. They’re just the 
usual assortment of cranks and 
crackpots.

“But once in a while he runs 
across one that has to be a 
really serious threat. Sometimes 
the writer mentions certain 
plans or something of that na­
ture pertaining to an upcoming 
trip—something only the Ken- 
nedys were supposed to have 
known.

“Someone hates Bobby with a 
passion! He knows it. He never 
lets Ethel see the letters. But I 
think she knows. Whoever it is 
that wants him dead has pow­
erful contacts up on the Hill 
(Capitol Hill). Someday I'm 
afraid they’ll succeed.”

The weak spot of the Kennedy 
clan is their utmost trust in 
others.

It was a Thursday evening 
when Jack Kennedy said he did 
not want a top on the motor­
cade convertible. Yes, he said, 
he knew Dallas had spat upon 
Adlai Stevenson only a few 
weeks before. Yes, he had seen

the threat of death published 
in a Dallas newspaper.

Jack Kennedy had even com­
ically acted out his own assas­
sination—grinning childishly as 
he brandished a make-believe 
machine gun!

But John Kennedy belonged to 
the people. And the people be­
longed to him. They were one 
and the same.

Part Of People
Less than 24 hours later John 

F. Kennedy was dead.
Prior to November 22, Bobby 

Kennedy had been much the 
same way when it came to plea­
sing the public. Today that ar­
dor has dampened only slightly. 
Bobby still likes the crowds, the 
cheers, and the noise. He Is a 
part of the people. And the peo­
ple are a part of him.

The bigness of the Kennedy 
heart was recently demonstrated 
by Ethel when she was taken to 
court for “stealing” a horse. 
The owner, Nicholas Zemo, told 
a jury of seven men that the 
horse was valued at $50,000 be­
cause -of the racing blood in his 
ancestry.

Ethel Kennedy told the same 
jury she found this so-called 
“prize race horse” starving and 
uncared-for and took it home 
to feed it. Five days later it 
died—of starvation.

White House Out!
When jurors heard that an­

cestors of Pande, the dead 
horse, “had never won a race,” 
the case was dismissed.

This is the Kennedy heart. 
Someday soon, for Robert F. 
Kennedy, that heart will stop 
beating. Robert Kennedy will 
never live to see the White 
House!

While the assassins will try to 
quench the life of Robert Ken- 
ncdy, they will do the most dam­
age to his wife, Ethel. The mur­
der will have a much more pro­
found effect upon her than did 
♦ho assassination of the Presi­
dent upon Jackie Kennedy.

Jacqueline's poise—if we are 
to believe her statements in Wil­
liam Manchester’s “Death of a 
President” — was an act of an­
ger. She “wanted the world to 
see what they had done to 
Jack.”

Ethel has little of Jackie's 
queenliness; Ethel could be just 
another housewife in Smalltown, 
U.S.A. She has none of Jac­
queline's reserve, none of the 
timidity. Ethel is closer to the 
people than Jackie ever was. 
This will cause her the pain — 
the fact that the people Ethel 
Kennedy was so much a part 
of would be responsible for mur­
dering her husband.

Lonely Sorrow
While widow Jacqueline has 

only Caroline and John-John to 
consider, Ethel will have nine 
fatherless children to clothe, 
feed, and love.

The sorrow of the exquisite 
and beautiful Jacqueline Ken­
nedy were shared by a grieving 
nation. The sorrow of equally- 
beautiful Ethel Kennedy will be 
borne alone.

This story is one the Insider 
takes little pleasure in presen­
ting. Rut nonethless, we have 
good reason to believe that the 
young New York senator with 
the Boston accent and the Har­
vard haircut will soon be given 
his own resting place in Arling­
ton National Cemetery.

He will go down in history as 
the second Kennedy in public 
office to die at the hands of an 
assassin’s bullet!

i
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THE SWAP-AND H

Uninhibited housewife prepares to seduce local college boy.

A New York film pro­
ducer has portrayed on 
film what few people have 
confessed to in private — 
wife swapping can be 
fun—and tragic!

The film story takes place in 
an industrial exurban communi­
ty of Denton. The real story 
takes place in the suburbs of 
Chicago, New York, San Fran­
cisco, and a dozen other metro­
politan areas.

The ingredients are the same 
everywhere: a young, ambitious 
husband more interested in fin­
ancial success than be is in his 
family, and a young, frustrat­
ed, sex-starved wife who sees 
lier husband only at breakfast 
and when the lights are turned 
out at night.

Neglect Wives
“The Swap,” a new release by 

General Studios, tells the poig­
nant story of Nona and Les Par­
sons, young and exuberant — 
on their way to success and 
j^edy. Les teons, with a 

Wayne attempts
to start a nev^ousiness. The 
hours arepong. Mona and Karen 
suffer the neglect felt by all 
^xirban wives M at home by 
^^•nlure-bound^»bands. 
^Uninhibited Karen seduces a 
local college boy. Mona, who 
agrees reluctantly at first, has 
an affair with a neighbor, 
Brooke Furman. From there 
they are drawn into the local

Fatal Radiatio
By PAUL GENE

Chemicals must be added to 
each can of food you buy to

Wifoswap clubs attract frustrated suburban wives, fun-seeking males. Age is nc barrier— 
either way) In some communities, almost all adults participate!

Young suburban wives draw numbers io determine whoi 
club whose activities ore vividly

“wife-swap” club.
Trouble begins when the hos­

tess of one such party unmasks 
her mate, Karen’s college lover, 
to find it is her own son, Dick. 
Dick’s “legitimate” girl friend 
—also at the party—voices dis­

keep it from spoiling after the 
many weeks—and even months 
—that it takes the food to go 
from farm to manufacturer to 
retailer to you.

Just read the label, as the 
saying goes, and you’ll know. 
Then compare those chemicals 
with some of the ones that have 
been used to produce cancer in 
animals in lab experiments, and 
you’ll know something else—for 
they are the samel

Top Of Iceberg!
As one natural food faddist 

put it after the cranberry scare 
of a few years ago, “This is 
only the top one percent of the 
iceberg. For every can of cran­
berries that was poisoned, there 
are ten million cans on the shel­
ves of the supermarkets with 
worse poison!”

That was then.
But now the worst poison of 

all is being put into our food — 
radiation.

And it is being pushed by 
the most powerful group of all 
in America. Not just the farm­
ers, not just the manufacturers, 
not just the sellers.

The government.

approval and threatens to dis­
close embarrasing information 
to her uncle, publisher of an ex­
pose magazine—which could ruin 
everyone at the party. The party 
hostess silences the girl by pro­
ducing blackmail photographs.

We know that radiation caus­
es cancer.

We know that it causes many 
lesser but almost as painful and 
disabling complaints.

And yet the government has 
put on an all-out push to tread 
our food with deadly X-rays. 1

Sure it kills germs. And 
makes the food “keep" for many i 
months until we eat it. But keep' 
what?

Death?
So far, a number of producM 

(including bacon and potatoes) 
have been okayed by the FDA 
for radiation. Many more are on 
the way. Many manufacturers 
and processors are already using 
radiation with or without ap­
proval from the government |

Giving In
What’s more, they are trying] 

to convince the government that] 
the word “energy” should bo] 
used to replace radiation on thd 
packages (for any people who| 
still read the labels of the pro-] 
ducts they buy) so that the pub J 
lie won’t know what they’re! 
buying. f

And the government is giving! 
in. ’ J
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UPI-J^
J (SIRHAN).

J LOS ANGELES—THREATS AGAINST THE LIFE OF ATTORNEY RUSSELL 
IE. PAPSONS, COUNSEL FOR THE ACCUSED ASSASSIN.OF SEN. ROBERT F.

^ 4 KENNEDY, TODAY CAUSED HIM TO REQUEST POLICE PROTECTION.
MICHAEL A. MCCOWAN, A PRIVATE DETECTIVE EMPLOYED BY PARSONS, 

IJSAID TELEPHONED AND MAILED THREATS HAD BEEN RECEIVED AND THAT POLICE AND 
VTHE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION WERE ASKED. TO PROVIDE PROTECTION.

THE INVESTIGATOR SAID HE RECEIVED A.TELEPHONE CALL FROM NEW YORK 
THURSDAY AFTERNOON. THE MALE CALLER CLAIMED THAT SUSPECT SIRHAN B. 
SIRHAN, 24, A NATIVE OF JORDAN, WOULD NOT RECEIVE A FAIR TRIAL AND 

T WOULD BE "SOLD DOWN THE RIVER.* 
y THERE ARE "2 50,000 MILITANT ARABS” IN THE UNITED STATES. THE CALLER 
• TOLD MCCOWAN, AND "WE • RE GOING TO GET PARSONS AND THE OTHERS INVOLVED 
' IN THE CASE J
______ 6/2J-jrS4 09.PE.D___ ...... _........ ------- ---------- ----------------------------------

79 JUN 261988
WASHINGTON CAPITAL NEWS SERVICE
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Date: June 21, 1968

Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

7

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

«OM:—SAC, LITTLE ROCK (89-33) (P)

:ensalt

RE: CORRESPONDENCE FROM 
B. REMMEL
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS

Re 
transmitting 
REMMEL dated

Bureau aiftel to Little Rock, 6/19/68 
a copy of a letter to the Director from B. 
6/14/68.

Mrs. BEVERLY B A REMMEL, ^^l^^Cantrell Road, .Little 
Rock, Arkansas, furnished\the following information on 
6/21/68:

She had on infrequent occasions, possibly six or
eight times during the last two or three years seen an
individual in Little Rock, Arkansas, resembling the 
photograph of SIRHAN B. SIRHAN. She described this 
as a white male in his early 20's, short in stature

newspaper 
individual 
slender,

dark bushy hair, "Shepherd-boy type", dark complexion, wiry 
build, usually dressed in dark plaid shirts and slacks. She 
had no idea as to the identity of this individual or the young 
man who was his usual companion other than the companion was 
taller and may have been older. Mrs. REMMEL is an artist, 
and her attention had been drawn to this young man because 
of "his sympathetic face." She; cqu^-d nptrtfi^nish any specific 
times or circumstances under which she/had seen this individual 
other than it was usually in the summer time and at restaurants 
at lunch time. The restaurant^w^re the Cowshed and Bard‘s.

- Los Angeles (56-156)
2 - Little Rock 

.LJM/gm
(7)

(89-33)

OtMbV.’ MAS..'.;
MfCHAfb

Approved: Sent
^BPpipl Agent in Charge

79 JUN 261968
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The last time she saw this individual was on or 
about 5/29/68 at Bard’s Restaurant when he was accompanied 
by his usual male companion. Mrs. REMMEL was accompanied 
by her 17 year old daughter, Mrs. JOE MILLER. On this 
occasion, Mrs. MILLER told Mrs. REMMEL that she had briefly 
met the individual at a public meeting at Little Rock 
University at sometime in the past. Mrs. REMMEL had 
some recollection that her daughter had also stated that 
this individual was from Jerusalem.

A photograph of SIRHAN was shown to Mrs. REMMEL, 
and she stated that there was a strong resemblance between 
the SIRHAN photograph and the individual she had seen in 
restaurants.

Mrs. JOE D. MILLER, 4400 West 10th Street, Little 
Rock, Arkansas, furnished the following information on 
6/21/68:

She recalled the incident described above by her 
mother, but after viewing a photograph of SIRHAN stated 
he definitely was not identical with the individual she 
and her mother had seen at Bard’s Restaurant in May, 1968. 
She explained that about Christmas, 1967, she attended a 
public meeting at Little Rock University sponsored by 
the campus fraternities attended by the. public. Some 
person not recalled had simply introduced to her the same 
individual who was seen by herself and her mother later 
in May, 1968, at Bard’s Restaurant. She described this 
individual as being a white male, about 22, 5'5", slender 
build, dark complexion//aark bushy hair. She could not 
furnish the names of any persons who might have known 
this individual. She assumed that this individual was 
a Little Rock University student.

For the information of the Los Angeles Office, 
if the whereabouts of SIRHAN cannot be established for 
the date 5/29/68, it is possible that through extensive 
investigation at Little Rock University the identity of 
the individual seen by Mrs. MILLER and Mrs. REMMEL could 
be established.

- 2 -
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1 - Mr. Schutz
1 - Mr. Smethurst

for your information, the two books requested by 
Sirhan Sirhan following his arrest and incarceration by 
Los Angeles authorities have been reviewed at the Bureau. 
The following is a brief summary of contents and description 
of authors of these two books:

"The Secret Doctrine (six volumes) 
by Madame Helena P. Blavatsky

"Talks on the Path of Occultism, Volume I - 
At the feet of the Master" by Annie Besant 
and C. V. Leadbeater

These books deal with theosophy, a doctrine relating 
to diety, cosmos and self producing spiritual insight superior 
to that of historical religion or empirical knowledge by which 
adherents can master nature and guide their destiny.

The Theosophical Society

In 1873, Madame Blavatsky, born 1831 in Russia, 
associated with prominent persons in Hew York investigating
;he phenomena of spiritualism. In 1875, she founded the

_ theosophical Society to (l)form a nucleus for the universal
£brotherhood of humanity, (2)promote study of comparative
g religion, philosophy and science, and (3) investigate unexplained 
o Laws of nature and the powers latent in man. Organization'so leadquarters were established in India. By 1891, the year of 

ler death, Madame Blavatsky had nearly 100,000 followers 
;hroughout the world.

Tolson_________
DeLoach _______
Mohr------------------
Bishop_________
Casper_________
Callahan_______
Conrad------- ,------
Felt __ _________
Gale___________
Rosen __________
Sullivan ________
Tavel __________
Trotter _________
Tele. Room _____
Holmes-----
Gandy------ L^Jk;

Annie Besant, born 1847 in London and a devoted pupil 
of Madame Blavtsky, became president of the Society in 1907. 
In 1909, she and her associate, Charles W. Leadbeater, selected 
a 14-year-old Hindu boy, Krishnamurti, to be the new world 
teacher and Messiah of the movement. However, the boy did not
measure up to 
her writings.

her expectations and renounced practically all 
She died in the 1930*s.

Jail W'

BMS:111 
, (5) SEE NOTE PAGE THREE
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In recent years, the Theosophical Society has 
maintained its U.S. headquarters and publishing house for 
Society literature at Wheaton, Illinois. Current aims are 
to build idea of brotherhood of man without regard to color, 
sex, or religion and to further study of all philosophies 
and religions.

'"The Secret Doctrine”

This six-volume book, completed in 1888, is a 
synthesis of science, religion and philosophy. Its purpose 
is to (l)show that nature is not “a fortuitous concurrence 
of atoms, (2)assign to man his rightful place in the scheme 
of the universe, (3) rescue from degradation the archaic truths 
which are basis of all religions, and (4)show that occult side 
of nature has never been approached by the science of modern 
civilization.

Volumes 1 and 2 deal with cosmogenesis, the theory 
of the origin and development of the universe. Volumes 3 and 
4 relate to anthropogenesis, the study of biological origin 
and development of man involving man’s impact on nature. 
Volume 5 is largely miscellaneous, comprised of papers of 
Madame Blavtsky on random subjects such as origin of magic, 
ancient religious dogmas, various occult systems, Hebrew 
allegories, symbolism of sun and stars, mystery of Buddha, 
et cetera. Volume 6 is an index and glossary.

’’Talks on the Path of Occultism”

According to the book (published in 1926), the 
four qualifications for pursuing the path of occultism (belief 
in hidden or mysterious powers and the possibility of subjecting 
them to human control) are: discrimination, deslrelessness, 
good conduct and love. By discrimination, the authors mean 
knowledge of what is worth following and what is not worth 
following. By deslrelessness, the authors refer to learning 
to do right for right’s sake, not for the sake of anything 
man may gain from it for himself. By good conduct is meant 
self-control of mind and action, tolerance, cheerfulness and 
confidence. By love is meant man must be careful not to hurt 
any living thing and always watch for an opportunity to help

- 2 -
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others. (Significantly, from Sirhan*s standpoint, the 
book states ”Intential cruelty is purposely to give pain 
to another living being; and that is the greatest of all 
sins—the work of a devil rather than a man.”)

It is noted these two books contain no mystical 
theories concerning assassination, acts of violence, et 
cetera. On the contrary, the theosophical concept is 
based on brotherhood of man.

NOTE:

See memorandum R.D. Cotter to Mr. W. C. Sullivan, 
dated 6/21/68, same caption, prepared by BMS:mea.

—3««
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'subject^ KENSALD

This memorandum briefly summarizes contents and
describes authors of two books requested by Sirhan Sirhan 

authoritiesfollowing his arrest and incarceration by Los Angeles 
These books are:

"The Secret Doctrine" (six volumes) 
by Madame Helena P. Blavatsky

"Talks on the Path of Occultism, Volume I - 
At the Feet of the Master" by Annie Besant 
and C. W. Leadbeater

These books deal with theosophy, a doctrine relating to
diety, cosmos and self producing spiritual insight superior to 
that of historical religion or empirical knowledge by which 
adherents can master nature and guide their destiny.

The Theosophical Society
In 1873, Madame Blavatsky, born 1831 in Russia, associated 

with prominent persons in New York investigating the phenomena of 
spiritualism. In 1875, she founded the Theosophical Society to 

k (1) ’.form a nucleus for the universal brotherhood of humanity, 
(2) promote study of comparative religion, philosophy and science, 

j and (3) investigate unexplained laws of nature and the powers
>. latent in man. Organization’s headquarters were established in 
^ India. By 1891, the year of her death, Madame Blavatsky had

o X N nearly 100,000 followers throughout the world.

Annie Besant, born 1847 in London and a devoted pupil of 
Madame Blavatsky, became, presli'dent of 'th"e ’Society in 1907. In 

1909, she^and her associate, Charles W. Leadbeater, selected a 
14-year-old-Hindu- b'o^,- Krishnamurti, to be the new world teacher

1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.

DeLoach
Rosen 
Sullivan

REC-59 ^

1 - Mr. Cotter
1 - Mr. Smethurst 
BMS:mea (6) k

Cotter CONTISUED
;«'-
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and Messiah of the movement. However, the boy did not measure up 
to her expectations and renounced practically all her writings. 
She died in the 1930's.

In recent years, the Theosophical Society has maintained 
its U. S. headquarters and publishing house for Society literature 
at Wheaton, Illinois. Current aims are to build idea of brother­
hood of man without regard to color, sex, or religion and to 
further study of all philosophies and religions.

"The Secret Doctrine"
This six-volume book, completed in 1888, is a synthesis 

of science, religion and philosophy. Its purpose is to (1) show 
that nature is not "a fortuitous concurrence of atoms, (2) assign 
to man his rightful place in the;scheme of the-universe, (3) rescue 
from degradation the archaic truths which are basis of all religions, 
and (4) show that occult side of nature has never been approached 
by the science of modern civilization.

Volumes 1 and 2 deal with cosmogenesis, the theory of 
the origin and development of the universe. Volumes 3 and 4 
relate to anthropogenesis, the study of biological origin and 
development of man involving man's impact on nature. Volume 5 is 
largely miscellaneous, comprised of papers of Madame Blavatsky 
on random subjects such as origin of magic, ancient religious dogmas, 
various occult systems, Hebrew allegories, symbolism of sun and 
stars, mystery of Buddha, et cetera. Volume 6 is an index and 
glossary. .

"Talks on the Path of Occultism"
According to the book (published in 1926), the four 

qualifications for pursuing the path of occultism (belief in hidden 
or mysterious powers and the possibility of subjecting them to 
human control) are: discrimination, desirelessness, good conduct 
and love. By discrimination, the authors mean knowledge of what 
is worth following and what is not worth following. By desireless­
ness, the authors refer to learning to do right for right's sake, 
not for the sake of anything man may gain from it for himself. By 
good conduct is meant self-control of mind and action, tolerance, 
cheerfulness and confidence.- By love is meant man must be careful 
not to hurt any living thing and always watch for an opportunity

- 2 - CONTINUED -. OVER



Memorandum for Mr. Sullivan
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to help others. (Significantly, from Sirhan's standpoint, the 
book states ’’Intential cruelty is purposely to give pain to 
another living being; and that is the greatest of all sins-- 
the work of a devil rather than a man.”)

OBSERVATIONS:

These two books contain no mystical theories concerning 
assassination, acts of violence, et cetera. On the contrary, the 
theosophical concept is based on brotherhood of man.

ACTION:

For information.

- 3 -
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June 21, 1968

Mr. Schutz

To: SAC, Los Angeles

From:_ Director, FBI

KENSALT

On 6/20/68 Special Assistant to the Attorney General 
William S. Lynch, who has been charged with the responsibility 
of handling this matter in the Department of Justice, advised 
that he had been contacted late in the afternoon on that date 
by an Inspector Houghton of the Los Angeles Police Department 
who was flying to Washington, D. C., accompanied by two . 
representatives of the District Attorney’s office in order 

> to interview Ethel Kennedy. He requested Mr. Lynch arrange 
such an interview. .

Lynch indicated he had been in contact with Senator 
Edward Kennedy's office in an attempt to arrange an interview 
however, no decision had as yet been made. He advised in view 
of the fact Los Angeles representatives were arriving in town 
that night and considering local authorities would handle 

^w^M-^rosecut this matter, if arrangements could be finalized

CO

^ CD S'

;hese authorities should interview Mrs. Kennedy. Lynch 
.ndicated he would make arrangements for Los Angeles authorities 
;o furnish the FBI full results of their interview.

1 2 of Los Angeles Office should follow this matter with
local authorities to insure results of this interview are 
made available to you if and when it does take place.

HAS/lrk.
. (4) ^
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